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LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Fwd: Nobroker : Selection Confirmation Mail

1 message

LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
To: Somanath Pradhan <somanath.pradhan@cutm.ac.in>

Warm Regards,

Lokesh Ray

Manager - Placement 


 +91 9437100949


     lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in

 Website: https://cutm.ac.in/

 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lokesh-ray/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Date: Tue, Jul 20, 2021 at 6:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Nobroker :  Selection Confirmation Mail

To: Saumya Ranjan Das <saumya.das@cutm.ac.in>


Hi Saumya

FYI

Please update

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nikki Modi <kumari.nikki@nobroker.in >

Date: Thu, May 20, 2021 at 4:07 PM

Subject: Nobroker :  Selection Confirmation Mail

To: <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>


Dear Lokesh,


We are happy confirm below listed candidates has been selected for the position of  '
Sales Executive L1 & Relationship Manager '. Individual confirmation letter and offer acceptance formality will be 

Shilpa
Pandiri
 YOGESH 
PRASAD
Adyasha Swain
K v s
adinarayana
Mahaprasad
Jata
Sidharth
Sankar bisoi
Debadarshi Das

Sriya Deverchetty

Prabir Kumar Tripathy

Abhishek Rana

S. SAI KUMAR PATNAIK

Bidisha Seth

Sandeep Kumar

K.V.Krishna Sai Kumar

Yogesh Prasad

G John Vesli

Prateekshya khuas

BALLA.YOGENDAR

Mahaprasad Jata

Satyajit sethi

 
ROSHAN  SAHOO

  BIBEKA
NANDA BARIK

  NITISH
KUMAR CHOUDHURY

It was a great experience working with you and we hope to work with you in future.
Regards,
Kumari Nikki
Human Resources Manager

Warm Regards,
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Lokesh Ray

Manager - Placement

Mob: 9437100949 
E.mail: lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in 
Web: www.cutm.ac.in

       

https://www.cutm.ac.in/
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